
Andrew B. Bloomer, P.C. 

To Call Writer Directly: 

+1 312 862 2482

andrew.bloomer@kirkland.com 

300 North LaSalle 

Chicago, IL 60654 

United States 

+1 312 862 2000

www.kirkland.com 

Facsimile: 

+1 312 862 2200

Beijing Boston Dallas Hong Kong Houston London Los Angeles Munich New York Palo Alto San Francisco Shanghai Washington, D.C. 

January 14, 2020 

The Honorable Jesse M. Furman 

United States District Court for the 

Southern District of New York 

500 Pearl Street 

New York, NY 10007 

Re: In re: GM LLC Ignition Switch Litig., 14-MD-2543 (JMF) 

Dear Judge Furman: 

Pursuant to Order No. 166 (Docket No. 7643), Lead Counsel for plaintiffs and counsel for 

New GM submit this joint letter motion seeking extensions of: 1) the date by which Lead Counsel 

and New GM are to submit a joint proposal or competing proposals regarding next steps for the 

economic loss plaintiffs; and 2) the date by which Lead Counsel and New GM are to submit a joint 

proposal or competing proposals regarding next steps for the remaining personal injury plaintiffs.  

The current deadline for each of the above proposals is Wednesday, January 15, 2020.  The parties 

respectfully request that the Court reset these deadlines to Monday, February 17, 2020.  The 

parties believe this additional time will allow them to make progress on their discussions and 

potentially narrow or resolve disputes with respect to proposed next steps.  Granting these 

extensions would not affect any other deadlines.  

Respectfully submitted,  

/s/ Richard C. Godfrey, P.C. 

/s/ Andrew B. Bloomer, P.C. 

Counsel for Defendant General Motors LLC 

cc: MDL Counsel of Record 

Request GRANTED.  In light of the foregoing, the conference currently scheduled for January 
31, 2020 is adjourned sine die and will be rescheduled in due course.  The Clerk of Court is 
directed to terminate ECF No. 7673.  SO ORDERED.

   January 14, 2020
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